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Via Email and U.S. Priority Mail

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
FCC Headquarters

Attn: Son Nguyen, Audio Division
445 12" Street SW

Washington DC 20554

Re: KSMD (AM), Searcy, AR (FCC Fac. ID No. 11743):
Request for Dismissal of Pending STA BESTA-20151021AFS

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of our client, Crain Media Group, LLC, the licensee of AM Broadcast
Station KSMD (AM), Searcy, Arkansas (“Station”), we hereby provide notice that the
Station has returned to full power operations within licensed parameters as of October 28,
2015. Please dismiss pending BESTA-20151021AFS.

If you should have any questions or concerns regarding this notice, please do not
hesitate to contact our office. Also enclosed is a copy and self-addressed stamped
envelope to be stamped-in and returned to our office,

cc:  Joseph Szczesny, FCC, Audio Division (via email only)
KSMD (AM), Public Inspection File



